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From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Thomas Embury-Dennis

Subject: Re: Hurricane Dorian

Hi- here is the archive to graphical products issued for Dorian:

Here is a link to all the 5-day forecast track cones:
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=5day_cone_no_line_and_wind

Here is a link to all the 5-day wind speed probabilities for >39mph:
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?product=wind_probs_34 _F120

Here is a link to the archive of all the NHC plots:
https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php

On Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 8:23 AM Thomas Embury-Dennis <Tom.Embury-Dennis@independent.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Christopher,

| was hoping you or someone at NWS could clarify what exactly the NHC was predicting on September 1
and 2 with regards to Hurricane Dorian hitting Alabama.

In a statement yesterday, Homeland Security and Counterterrorism Advisor Rear Admiral Peter Brown
said: “From the evening of Tuesday, August 27, until the morning of Monday, September 2, forecasts from
the National Hurricane Center (NHC) showed possibility of tropical storm force winds hitting parts of
Alabama.”

Would you be able to provide me with the data illustrating the admiral’s assertion? This is an issue the
White House does not deal with unfortunately.

Kind regards,

Tom Embury-Dennis

tom.embury-dennis@independent.co.uk

Reporter
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	Re Hurricane Dorian

